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FAX TO: 610-337-5269 

August 28,2007 

Mr. Sattar Lodhi 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region One 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

PAGE 02 

Re: Mail Control Number 140834 
Infomation concerning storage for fixed gauges and change to Condition 9 for 
License No: 45-25479-01 

0307 < I  5-2. 
Dear Mr. Lodhi: 

This is to inform you that no fixed gauges were ever stored at the site: 
10461 White Granite Drive, STE 104, Oakton, VA 22124 
Or at the site: 
11 130 Sunrise Valley Drive, STE 100, Reston, VA 20191 

Another item: Please add to Condition 9 the following: 
“We provide service to other license holders for testing and calibration.” 

Would you kindly process this change and confirm in writing that the request has been 
completed. If you have any questions, I can be reached at the following numbers: 520- 
533-0302 or 520-227-7873. If you wish to send a fax to me, the numbers are 520-538- 
7692 or 703-390-5051. 

Thank you for your assistance with this request. 7, 
Frederick Jav For 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Sentrillion 
1881 Campus Commons Drive, Suite 403, Reston, VA 20191 
520-533-0302 
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